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State, Fourth, Market, Broadway, Third, 
Alby, Langdon, and Ridge Sts., Alton, 
BC100007272 

KANSAS 

Bourbon County 

Herbert, Thomas L. and Anna B., House, 512 
South Judson Street, Fort Scott, 
SG100007280 

Cowley County 

Winfield Fox Theatre, (Theaters and Opera 
Houses of Kansas MPS), 1007 Main St., 
Winfield, MP100007282 

Crawford County 

Pittsburg Foundry & Machine Company, 104 
North Locust St., Pittsburg, SG100007281 

Shawnee County 

Country Club Residential Historic District, 
Roughly bounded by SW 24th St., SW 
Topeka Blvd., SW Merriam Ct., and SW 
Western Ave., Topeka, SG100007279 

Wyandotte County 

Kansas City, Kansas City Hall and Fire 
Headquarters (Boundary Increase), 538 
Ann Ave., Kansas City, BC100007283 

LOUISIANA 

Orleans Parish, White Rock Saloon, 1216 
Bienville St., New Orleans, SG100007295 

NEW HAMPSHIRE 

Rockingham County 

Plains Cemetery, Cemetery Ln., Kingston, 
SG100007290 

NORTH CAROLINA 

Pasquotank County 

Elizabeth City Historic District (Boundary 
Increase II), Roughly along Selden between 
West Main and West Church Sts.; roughly 
bounded by North Elliot, Elizabeth, 
Poindexter, McMorrine, Church, Pool, and 
Grice Sts.; and roughly bounded by 
Poindexter, Grice, McMorrine, and Fearing 
Sts., and 302 Colonial Ave., Elizabeth City, 
BC100007276 

TEXAS 

Bexar County 

Borden’s Creamery, 875 East Ashby Pl., San 
Antonio, SG100007273 
An owner objection has been received for 

the following resources: 

CALIFORNIA 

Orange County 

Christiansen and Grow Filling Station, 305 
South Main St., Orange, SG100007285 

UTAH 

Salt Lake County, Pantages Theatre, 144 
South Main St., Salt Lake City, 
SG100007291 
Additional documentation has been 

received for the following resources: 

ARIZONA 

Maricopa County 
Borden Homes Historic District (Additional 

Documentation), 1118 South Butte St., 
Tempe, AD11001072 

Pima County 
Barrio El Hoyo Historic District (Additional 

Documentation), 508 W. 18th St., Tucson, 
AD08000763 

West University Historic District (Additional 
Documentation), Roughly bounded by 
Speedway Blvd., 6th St., Park and Stone 
Aves., Tucson, AD80004240 

CALIFORNIA 

San Francisco County 
San Francisco-Oakland Bay Bridge 

(Additional Documentation), I–80, San 
Francisco vicinity, AD00000525 
Authority: Section 60.13 of 36 CFR 

part 60. 
Dated: November 30, 2021. 

Sherry A. Frear, 
Chief, National Register of Historic Places/ 
National Historic Landmarks Program. 
[FR Doc. 2021–26429 Filed 12–6–21; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4312–52–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1287] 

Certain Integrated Circuits, Chipsets, 
and Electronic Devices, and Products 
Containing the Same; Notice of 
Institution 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
November 1, 2021, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on 
behalf of NXP Semiconductors N.V. of 
Eindhoven, Netherlands and NXP USA, 
Inc. of Austin, Texas. The complaint 
alleges violations of section 337 based 
upon the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain integrated 
circuits, chipsets, and electronic 
devices, and products containing the 
same by reason of infringement of 
certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 
7,593,202 (‘‘the ’202 patent’’); U.S. 
Patent No. 8,482,136 (‘‘the ’136 patent’’); 
U.S. Patent No. 8,558,591 (‘‘the ’591 
patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 9,729,214 (‘‘the 
’214 patent’’); and U.S. Patent No. 
10,904,058 (‘‘the ’058 patent’’). The 
complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by the applicable Federal 

Statute. The complainants request that 
the Commission institute an 
investigation and, after the 
investigation, issue a limited exclusion 
order and cease and desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Pathenia M. Proctor, The Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, and in section 210.10 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2020). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
December 1, 2021, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain products 
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 1 
and 2 of the ’202 patent; claims 1–6, 11, 
18, 19, 21, and 22 of the ’136 patent; 
claims 1, 3, 10, and 11 of the ’591 
patent; claims 1 and 10 of the ’214 
patent; and claims 1–3, 5, 7, 9–12, 14, 
16, 18, and 19 of the ’058 patent; and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the 
plain language description of the 
accused products or category of accused 
products, which defines the scope of the 
investigation, is ‘‘MTK integrated 
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circuits and chipsets, and Wi-Fi 6 
capable products, streaming media 
products, and smart home products 
containing the MTK integrated circuits 
and chipsets;’’ 

(3) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 
NXP Semiconductors N.V., High Tech 

Campus 60, 5656 AG Eindhoven, 
Netherlands 

NXP USA, Inc., 6501 W. William 
Cannon Dr., Austin, TX 78735 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
MediaTek Inc., No. 1 Dusing Road 1, 

Hsinchu Science Park, Hsinchu City 
30078, Taiwan 

MediaTek USA Inc., 2840 Junction 
Avenue, San Jose, CA 95134 

Amazon.com, Inc., 410 Terry Ave. 
North, Seattle, WA 98109 

Belkin International, Inc., 12045 E 
Waterfront Drive, Playa Vista, CA 
90094 

Linksys USA, Inc., 121 Theory Drive, 
Irvine, CA 92617 
(c) The Office of Unfair Import 

Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(4) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), as 
amended in 85 FR 15798 (March 19, 
2020), such responses will be 
considered by the Commission if 
received not later than 20 days after the 
date of service by the complainants of 
the complaint and the notice of 
investigation. Extensions of time for 
submitting responses to the complaint 
and the notice of investigation will not 
be granted unless good cause therefor is 
shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 

the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: December 1, 2021. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2021–26443 Filed 12–6–21; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

Privacy Act of 1974; System of 
Records 

AGENCY: United States International 
Trade Commission (USITC). 
ACTION: Notice of a new system of 
records. 

SUMMARY: In accordance with the 
Privacy Act of 1974, the United States 
International Trade Commission (USITC 
or Commission) proposes to add a new 
system of records to collect information 
related to employee-submitted requests 
for reasonable accommodations, 
including for reasons relating to a 
disability, and employee-submitted 
requests for religious accommodations 
due to sincerely held religious beliefs, 
practices, or observances. Records 
contained in this system are collected 
to: (1) Allow the USITC to collect and 
maintain records on prospective, 
current, and former employees with 
disabilities who request or receive a 
reasonable accommodation by the 
USITC; (2) allow the USITC to collect 
and maintain records on prospective, 
current, and former employees with 
sincerely held religious beliefs, 
practices, or observances who request or 
receive a religious accommodation by 
USITC; (3) track and report the 
processing of requests for such 
accommodations to comply with 
applicable laws and regulations; and (4) 
preserve and maintain the 
confidentiality of medical and religious 
information submitted by or on behalf of 
applicants or employees requesting such 
an accommodation. 
DATES: These systems will become 
effective upon publication in today’s 
Federal Register, with the exception of 
the routine uses that will be effective on 
January 6, 2022. The USITC invites 
written comments on the routine uses 
and other aspects of this system of 
records. Submit any comments by 
January 6, 2022. 

ADDRESSES: You may submit comments 
via the Electronic Document Filing 
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. 
All submissions must include the 
investigation number (MISC–043), along 
with a physical or electronic signature 
on the cover letter. Any information that 
you provide, including personal 
information, will be publicly available 
for viewing. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Michael O’Rourke, Privacy Officer, (202) 
708–1390, United States International 
Trade Commission, 500 E St. SW, 
Washington, DC 20436, at privacy@
usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired persons can 
obtain information on this matter by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Under the 
Privacy Act of 1974 (‘‘Privacy Act’’), 5 
U.S.C. 552a, the USITC proposes to add 
one new system of records: ITC–3 
(Reasonable and Religious 
Accommodation Records). The USITC is 
publishing this system of records notice 
to provide information regarding the 
collection, maintenance, use, and 
disclosure of records relating to 
employee-submitted requests for 
reasonable or religious 
accommodations, which may include 
medical or religious information. The 
USITC invites interested persons to 
submit comments on the actions 
proposed in this notice. 

As required by subsection 552a(r) of 
the Privacy Act (5 U.S.C. 552a(r)), the 
USITC has provided a report to the 
Office of Management and Budget, the 
Chair of the Committee on Oversight 
and Government Reform of the House of 
Representatives, and the Chair of the 
Committee on Homeland Security and 
Governmental Affairs of the Senate. 

SYSTEM NAME AND NUMBER: 
ITC–3, Reasonable and Religious 

Accommodation Records. 

SECURITY CLASSIFICATION: 
Non-classified. 

SYSTEM LOCATION: 
The Office of Human Resources, U.S. 

International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW, Washington, DC 20436 
maintains the records. Records may also 
be maintained at an additional location 
for Business Continuity Purposes. 
Duplicate systems may exist, in part, for 
administrative purposes in the office to 
which the employee is assigned. 

SYSTEM MANAGER(S): 
Director, Office of Human Resources, 

U.S. International Trade Commission, 
500 E Street SW, Washington, DC 
20436. 
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